
Konica Minolta Questions – IT RFP 

 Is the Village requiring specific personnel (i.e., a named individual) for each of the roles identified in the RFP? - No 

 How many computers (Mac or PC) are in use within the current village infrastructure? – Less than 30. 

 How many servers are in use within the current village infrastructure? – 3 Physical Servers 

 Can you please provide the current IT Strategic Plan, including all sections as outlined within the RFP (Support, 
Security, Backup, Disaster Recovery)? – Not Available 

 Is there any current documentation that exists for the Village IT infrastructure (e.g., a Visio diagram of the 
network)?  Can it be shared? – Not Available 

 Is there a requirement for the support and administration services to be performed by an individual(s) on-site, or 
can the work be performed remotely? – Some things can be done remotely, but there are some things that will need 
to be done on site.   

 


